IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 00-40042
Conf er ence Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,

Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
vVer sus
RAYMUNDO VALENTI N ROSAS,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Southern District of Texas
USDC No. G- 99-CR-290- ALL

© August 24, 2000
Bef ore KING Chief Judge, and POLITZ and WENER, C rcuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Raymundo Val entin Rosas appeals his guilty-plea conviction
and sentence for know ngly possessing with the intent to transfer
unlawful ly five or nore false identification docunents, in
violation of 18 U. S.C. § 1028(a)(3). Rosas’ sole contention on
appeal is that the district court erred in applying U S. S G
8§ 2L2.1, rather than 8 2F1.1, to determ ne Rosas’ guideline
sent ence.

This court reviews a district court’s selection of the

appl i cabl e sentencing guideline de novo. United States v.

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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Principe, 203 F.3d 849, 851 (5th Cr. 2000). Appendix A of the
Sentencing Quidelines identifies both 88 2F1.1 and 2L2.1 as
applicable to violations of 8§ 1028. However, application note 12
to 8 2F1.1 states that “[w]here the primary purpose of the

of fense invol ved the unl awful production, transfer, possession,

or use of identification docunents for the purpose of violating,
or assisting another to violate, the laws relating to
naturalization, citizenship or |egal resident status, apply
8§2L2.1 . . . rather than 82F1.1.”

Al t hough t he nmenorandum of the plea agreenent between Rosas
and the Government neither discussed the nature of Rosas’ offense
nor included a factual resune, Rosas adm tted under oath at his
rearrai gnnment hearing that the false identification docunents
woul d have been used to get illegal aliens into the United
States. Rosas’ admi ssion constituted a stipulation in his guilty
pl ea of a fact establishing that the primary purpose of his
of fense invol ved the unl awful possession of identification
docunents for the purpose of assisting another to violate
immgration laws. See 8§ 2F1.1, coment. (n.12). The district
court thus did not err in applying 8 2L2.1 to determ ne Rosas’
gui deli ne sentence. See Principe, 203 F.3d at 853-54;

§ 1B1.2(a).

AFFI RVED.



